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Statef Florida

DATE: January 30, 2006

TO: Marguerite H. Lockard, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Division of the Commission
Clerk & Administrative Services

FROM:  Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance &
Consumer Assistance

RE: Undocketed; Company Name: PaeTec Communications, Inc. (TX234)
Audit Purpose: To review RAF filings for 2004 for compliance with
Commission rules and statl_ltes; Audit (_Jontrol No: 05-2 1‘3-'4-7__

Volume 2 of 2 of the audit work papers and the audit report are forwarded, pursuant to Rule 25-
22.0006, Florida Administrative Code. Volume 1 has been filed as unclassified in RCA files.

The confidential materials were mailed to the company and the audit exit conference should be
designated as January 10, 2006.

An attached index lists all confidential material.
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cc:  Office of General Counsel
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PeeTec Comm., Tne, (TX234)
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WORKPAPER DESCRIPTION PAGES T

1 REPORT 3

1 ANNOTATEL REPORT 3

10-1 ANSWER TO REQUEST 1 3

10-2 ANSWER TO REQUEST 3

10-3 "ANSWER TO REQUEST 7

12 TRIAL BALANCE 12

12-1 COMPANY TRIAL BALANCE 27

12-2 FLORIDA TRIAL BALANCE 63

41 REVENUE SUMMARY 4

41-1 COMPANY REVENUE SUM. 9

41-111 MISC. REVENUE PER CO. 1

41-111-2 MISC. PER STAFF 1

41-2 QTRLY. FINANCIALS 6

43-1 RELAY RETURNS 25

43-1/1 RELAY BACKUP 14
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